Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

From: Pierce, Troy <Troy.Pierce@clark.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 8:02 PM

To: Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

Cc: Holladay, Jon

Subject: Chelatchie - Completion of Crossing 923008E

Attachments: Completion Notification Letter.doc; Physical Completion Letter - eff 4-27-12.pdf;

Completion Photos for WUTC 7-17-12.pptx

Hi Kathy,

Please find attached a completion notification letter, a hard copy of which went out in yesterday’s mail. Asindicated in
the attached physical completion letter, the project reached physical completion on April 27, 2012. Substantial
completion was reached in December 2011.

In case it may be helpful, I've also attached some photos of the crossing. The order indicates you may want to also
inspect the crossing. Please contact me should you require assistance with that.

Thank you, Kathy, for your initial assistance in getting this process going. Please contact me should you have further
questions or need additional information.

Thanks again.

Troy

Troy Pierce, P.E.

Project Manager

Clark County Public Works
1300 Franklin Street

P.O. Box 9810

Vancouver, WA 98666-9810
(360) 397-6118 ext. 4403
troy.pierce@clark.wa.gov
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July 25, 2012

Ms. Kathy Hunter

Deputy Assistant Director, Transportation Safety
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Subject:

Chelatchie Prairie Railroad Trail

CRP 361212
Notification of Completion of Crossing USDOT: 923008E

a Pedestrian Only at Grade Rail Crossing

Dear Ms. Hunter:

In accordance with Item h of the order for the subject crossing (in Docket TR-110492),
please be informed that the construction of the crossing is complete. Physical completion

of the project was obtained on April 27, 2012, as noted in the attached physical completion

letter.

Photographs of the completed crossing are being sent separately in electronic format. |
understand that the crossing is also subject to inspection by Commission staff.

Thank you. Please contact me if you require inspection assistance or if you have questlons
or need additional information. | can be reached by phone at (360) 397-6118 eﬂensmm:
o r\,

4403, or by email at troy.pierce@clark.wa.gov. oy _;3

Sincerely,

Troy Pierce

Project Manager

TMPltlc

Attachments: Physical Completion Letter

C:

Jon Holladay, Clark County Railroad Coordinator
Project File

For other formats
L%\ Clark County ADA Office, Voice (360) 397-2000
Relay (800) 833-6384, E-mail ADA@clark.wa.gov
(360) 397-6118, EXTENSION 4403 FAX (360) 759-5935 TDD (360) 397-6057
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PUBLIC WORKS

proud past, promising future

May 14, 2012

NW Construction General Contracting, Inc.
22317 NE 72nd Avenue
Battle Ground, WA 98604

RE: Chelatchie Prairie Railroad Trail
CRP # 361212

SUBJECT:  Physical Completion of Project

Gentlepersons:

This is to record the project's physical completion. | have selected 4/27/12 as the
date of physical completion. We had been waiting for the bike/pedestrian signs to be
exchanged as the last bit of physical work. The selected date represents our record
of initiating payment for the remaining signs, including said bike/pedestrian signs.

If you have any questions, please call me at (360) 397-6118 ext. 4946.

Sincerely,

Aoy G CeZf

Glen Bedell, P.E.
Construction Engineer

CC via emailed pdf: Purchasing ¢/o Beth Balogh, Troy Pierce, Val Benedict, Lori Pearce, Robert Broenneke, Charlie
Johnson, Nikki Olsen, Operations ¢/o Corrie Guardino, Gontractor
1300 Frankiln Street  P.0. Box 9810 « Vancouver, WA 98666-9810 « www.clark.wa.gov
. (360) 397-6118, EXTENSION 4522 FAX (360) 397-6087
NACIAPROJECTS\361212-CHELATCHEPRAIRIETRAIL\CONS TRUCTION MANAGEMENT\FINAL RECORDS\PHYSICAL COMPLETION LETTER.DOC



CHELATCHIE PRAIRIE RAILROAD
TRAIL

Washington State Utilities and
Transportation Commission

CROSSING USDOT 923008E
As of July 17, 2012

Photo #1

Looking west toward railroad crossing area for both NE 174 Court and
Chelatchie Railroad Trail



Photo #2

NE 174% Court roadway crossing. New signs added with trail project.

Photo #3

Long view of trail crossing area (923008E)
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REPORT EMERGENCY
70 9-1-1
USDOT #923008E

CHEL. TR/NE 174 CT

Photo #4

Close-up of emergency notification sign (i-13)

Photo #5

Close view of trail crossing area (923008E)



Photo #6

Looking south directly across tracks

Photo #7

Flangeway filler installation



Photo #8

Looking north directly across tracks

Photo #9

Looking east toward railroad crossing area for both NE 174t Court and
Chelatchie Railroad Trail



